

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2017-09-21 10:04:49 AM
To: Alefiya Jivajee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=752d18b7818e4c3092f22a37e0b298d6-Alefiya Jiv]
Subject: RE: Presentation for Friday

I would bring hard copies just in case.

Maybe you could send Georgia an email and ask her if she could arrange?

Regards, Natalie

From: Alefiya Jivajee
Sent: September 21, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Natalie Schaus
Subject: RE: Presentation for Friday

Thank you for your feedback Natalie, I made the changes. I hope there's a projector in the room for my presentation!

Regards,
Alefiya

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: September 21, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Alefiya Jivajee
Subject: RE: Presentation for Friday

Hi Alefiya, this is really good!

Suggestions: I am not sure that everyone knows what fOPA stands for (for example Marina and Wendy), so I would add this fOPA (former OPA).

Also, on slide 8 I would add OPG Trust will purchase this regulatory asset from the IESO.

Page 8 – Bullet 1: the IESO will continue to pay generators at the contract price.

Bullet 2: IESO will recover a much lower amount

Again great job!! I know you will do awesome!

Regards, Natalie

From: Alefiya Jivajee
Sent: September 20, 2017 4:25 PM
To: Natalie Schaus
Subject: Presentation for Friday

Hi Natalie,

I've come up with something for Friday. Let me know what you think ☺

Alefiya Jivajee, CPA, CGA | Market Accounting, Corporate Services

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6275

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#)

"Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals"

